

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **10/21/2009**

Received By: **emueller**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Council - LRC**

By/Representing: **Laura Rose**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **emueller**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - motor vehicles**
Transportation - other

Extra Copies: **ARG**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **laura.rose@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Eliminate redundant provision regarding license plates for disabled persons on leased vehicles.

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							
/P1	emueller 11/02/2009	nmatzke 11/02/2009	mduchek 11/02/2009	_____	mbarman 11/02/2009		
/1	emueller 01/21/2010	nmatzke 01/21/2010	mduchek 01/21/2010	_____	cduerst 01/21/2010	cduerst 01/21/2010	

FE Sent For:

<END>

↳ Not Needed

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **10/21/2009**

Received By: **emueller**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Council - LRC**

By/Representing: **Laura Rose**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **emueller**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - motor vehicles**
Transportation - other

Extra Copies: **ARG**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **laura.rose@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Eliminate redundant provision regarding license plates for disabled persons on leased vehicles.

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							
/P1	emueller 11/02/2009	nmatzke 11/02/2009	mduchek 11/02/2009	_____	mbarman 11/02/2009		
/1	emueller 01/21/2010	nmatzke 01/21/2010	mduchek 01/21/2010	_____	cduerst 01/21/2010		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 10/21/2009

Received By: **emueller**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Council - LRC**

By/Representing: **Laura Rose**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **emueller**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - motor vehicles
Transportation - other**

Extra Copies: **ARG**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **laura.rose@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

*Jacket for
Senate
please
C*

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Eliminate redundant provision regarding license plates for disabled persons on leased vehicles.

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							
/P1	emueller 11/02/2009	nnatzke 11/02/2009	mduchek 11/02/2009		mbarman 11/02/2009		

/1 *CJM*
FE Sent For: *1/21/10*

*1/1 nwn
1/21*

MD MD
<END>

1/21

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 10/21/2009

Received By: **emueller**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Council - LRC**

By/Representing: **Laura Rose**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **emueller**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - motor vehicles**
Transportation - other

Extra Copies: **ARG**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **laura.rose@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given



Topic:

Eliminate redundant provision regarding license plates for disabled persons on leased vehicles.

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/2	emueller	/p1 nwn 11/2		_____			
1/p1	EVM 11/2/09			_____			

FE Sent For:

<END>

REMEDIAL LEGISLATIVE PROPOSAL

Wisconsin Department of Transportation

DT1605 10/2006 s.13.83(1)(c)4 Wis. Stats.

Instructions: Complete this form for **Law Revision Committee Remedial Legislative proposal(s)** for which a Division requests Secretary's Office (SO) approval. This form must be signed by the Division Administrator.

Short Title of Issue Repeal unnecessary provision on disabled parking license plates for leased vehicles	
Date Submitted September 15, 2008	Division Division of Motor Vehicles
Lead Division Contact Person Carson P. Frazier	Area Code - Telephone Number 608-266-7857
Specific Statutory Change Repeal S.341.14(1r)	
Administrative Problem with Current Statute This provision allows a person who has a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk to obtain disabled license plates for a vehicle that the person leases. This provision was enacted many years ago, to parallel the provision relating to a person who owns a vehicle. Several years ago, statutes were updated to reflect increased prevalence of leased vehicles. As part of this updating, S.341.01(2)(b) was created, which defines, for the purposes of Chapter 341, the term "owner" to include a person who leases a vehicle. Therefore, S.341.14(1r) is redundant. In effect, this provision repeats S.341.14(1a).	
Justification/Need for Change The provision relating to leased vehicles is no longer needed. This would be clean-up of statutory language.	
Fiscal Effect, If Any None	

Lynne B. Judd

(Division Administrator Signature - Brush Script Font If Computer Filled)

September 15, 2008

(Date)

OPBF Completes: DOT Remedial Legislation Proposal Number
R 0911-02



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

LRB-3717/P1
EVM: l:.... nwn

RMR

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

to 11/2/09

Today

SAV
x-ref ✓

gen

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: registration plates for vehicles leased to persons with a
2 disability that limits the ability to walk (suggested as remedial legislation by
3 the Department of Transportation).

the Department of Transportation

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, an owner of certain motor vehicles, including an automobile, registering the motor vehicle with (DOT) who submits a statement certifying that he or she is a person with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk may receive special registration plates for the motor vehicle that entitle the person to certain parking privileges. For the purposes of the vehicle registration provisions, the term "owner" includes a lessee who leases a vehicle for a period of one year or more. Also under current law, a state resident registering certain motor vehicles, including an automobile, with the Department of Transportation (DOT) who submits a statement certifying that the motor vehicle is leased to a person with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk may receive special registration plates for the motor vehicle that entitle the lessee to certain parking privileges. DOT, however, may not issue plates under this latter provision after January 1, 1998.

Under this bill, the provision allowing a person who leases a vehicle to a person with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk to obtain special registration plates entitling the person with a disability who leases the vehicle to certain parking privileges is repealed. The provision allowing an owner to obtain special registration plates entitling the owner, if he or she has a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk, to certain parking privileges is unchanged.

For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

LAW REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation proposal, requested by the Department of Transportation and introduced by the Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.

1 **SECTION 1.** 100.51 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 100.51 (5) (b) 1. The motor vehicle displays special registration plates issued
3 under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a special identification card issued
4 under s. 343.51 or is a motor vehicle registered in another jurisdiction and displays
5 a registration plate, card or emblem issued by the other jurisdiction that designates
6 that the vehicle is used by a physically disabled person.

7 History: 1987 a. 95, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 35; 1997 a. 111 s. 30; Stats. 1997 s. 100.51.

8 **SECTION 2.** 167.31 (4) (cg) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 167.31 (4) (cg) 5. The vehicle bears special registration plates issued under s.
10 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), or (1m) ~~or (1r)~~ or displays a sign that is at least 11 inches square
on which is conspicuously written "disabled hunter".

11 History: 1985 a. 36; 1987 a. 27, 353; 1991 a. 77; 1993 a. 147; 1995 a. 122, 201; 1997 a. 248, 249; 1999 a. 32, 158; 2001 a. 8, 56, 90, 108; 2003 a. 33, 139, 326; 2005 a. 169,
253, 286, 345; 2007 a. 97.

12 **SECTION 3.** 341.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 341.13 (2) In addition to the matter specified in s. 341.12 (3), the registration
14 plates for a vehicle registered on the basis of gross weight except a dual purpose
15 motor home or a motor home, motor truck, farm truck, or dual purpose farm truck
16 registered under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1m), (1q), ~~(1r) (a)~~, (2), (6m), or (6r) or 341.145 (1)
17 (a), (b), (c), (d), or (e) or a motor truck or dual purpose farm truck registered under
s. 341.14 (6) shall indicate the weight class into which the vehicle falls in a manner

1 prescribed by the department. The gross weight which determines the registration
2 fee for a dual purpose motor home or a motor home, motor truck, farm truck, or dual
3 purpose farm truck registered under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1m), (1q), ~~(1r) (a)~~, (2), (6m),
4 or (6r) or 341.145 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), or (e) or a motor truck or dual purpose farm truck
5 registered under s. 341.14 (6) shall be shown on its certificate of registration. ✓

History: 1975 c. 136, 200; 1977 c. 29 ss. 1416, 1654 (7); 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 345; 1983 a. 227, 270, 538; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 87 s. 5; 1985 a. 202, 332; 1987 a. 64, 112, 403; 1989 a. 54; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 128, 350; 1997 a. 27; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 71, 184.

6 **SECTION 4.** 341.14 (1r) of the statutes is repealed. ✓

7 **SECTION 5.** 341.14 (8) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 341.14 (8) (c) This subsection does not apply to a special plate issued under s.
9 341.14 (1) ~~or (1r)~~. ✓

History: 1971 c. 164 s. 83; 1971 c. 299; 1975 c. 384, 417; 1977 c. 16; 1977 c. 29 ss. 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) (a), (e); 1977 c. 43, 183, 292, 418, 447; 1979 c. 236; 1981 c. 255; 1983 a. 227, 430, 511; 1985 a. 29, 55; 1985 a. 87 ss. 1, 5; 1985 a. 124, 202; 1985 a. 332 ss. 191, 251 (4); 1987 a. 19, 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137, 302, 304, 312, 359; 1991 a. 2, 39, 100, 240; 1993 a. 16, 291, 303, 415, 491; 1995 a. 147, 253, 255, 445; 1997 a. 27, 67; 252, 255; 1999 a. 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103, 109; 2003 a. 83, 184; 2005 a. 22, 25, 109, 199, 260, 319, 472; 2007 a. 38, 97, 107, 120, 160, 194; 2009 a. 28.

10 **SECTION 6.** 341.625 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 341.625 (1) Any person who fraudulently procures or uses special registration
12 plates issued under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ shall forfeit not
13 less than \$200 nor more than \$500. ✓

History: 1993 a. 256.

14 **SECTION 7.** 346.50 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 346.50 (2) Except as provided in sub. (3m), a motor vehicle bearing a special
16 registration plate issued under s. 341.14 (1) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ to a disabled veteran or on his
17 or her behalf is exempt from any ordinance imposing time limitations on parking in
18 any street or highway zone and parking lot, whether municipally owned or leased,
19 or both municipally owned and leased or a parking place owned or leased, or both
20 owned and leased by a municipal parking utility, with one-half hour or more
21 limitation but otherwise is subject to the laws relating to parking. Where the time
22 limitation on a metered stall is one-half hour or more, no meter payment is required.
23 Parking privileges granted by this subsection are limited to the disabled veteran to

1 whom or on whose behalf the special plates were issued and to qualified operators
 2 acting under the disabled veteran's express direction with the disabled veteran
 3 present. ✓

History: 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 55, 276, 288; 1981 c. 119; 1981 c. 255 ss. 5, 6, 13; 1983 a. 53 s. 114; 1983 a. 227; 1985 a. 87; 1989 a. 304; 1991 a. 239; 1993 a. 256, 496; 1995 a. 422; 1997 a. 92; 2001 a. 103.

4 **SECTION 8.** 346.50 (2a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 346.50 (2a) (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (3m), a motor vehicle bearing
 6 special registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~
 7 or a motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, upon which a special identification card
 8 issued under s. 343.51 is displayed or a motor vehicle registered in another
 9 jurisdiction upon which is displayed a registration plate, a card or an emblem issued
 10 by the other jurisdiction designating the vehicle as a vehicle used by a physically
 11 disabled person is exempt from any ordinance imposing time limitations on parking
 12 in any street or highway zone and parking lot, whether municipally owned or leased,
 13 or both municipally owned and leased or a parking place owned or leased, or both
 14 owned and leased by a municipal parking utility, with one-half hour or more
 15 limitation but otherwise is subject to the laws relating to parking. Where the time
 16 limitation on a metered stall is one-half hour or more, no meter payment is required.
 17 Parking privileges granted by this subsection are limited to the following: ✓

History: 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 55, 276, 288; 1981 c. 119; 1981 c. 255 ss. 5, 6, 13; 1983 a. 53 s. 114; 1983 a. 227; 1985 a. 87; 1989 a. 304; 1991 a. 239; 1993 a. 256, 496; 1995 a. 422; 1997 a. 92; 2001 a. 103.

18 **SECTION 9.** 346.50 (2a) (f) and (g) of the statutes are repealed. ✓

19 **SECTION 10.** 346.50 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 346.50 (3) Except as provided in sub. (3m), a vehicle bearing special
 21 registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a
 22 motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, upon which a special identification card
 23 issued under s. 343.51 is displayed or a motor vehicle registered in another

1 jurisdiction upon which is displayed a registration plate, a card or an emblem issued
 2 by the other jurisdiction designating the vehicle as a vehicle used by a person with
 3 a physical disability is exempt from s. 346.505 (2) (a) or any ordinance in conformity
 4 therewith prohibiting parking, stopping or standing upon any portion of a street,
 5 highway or parking facility reserved for persons with physical disabilities by official
 6 traffic signs indicating the restriction. Stopping, standing and parking privileges
 7 granted by this subsection are limited to the persons listed under subs. (2) and (2a)
 8 (a) to (m).[✓]

History: 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 55, 276, 288; 1981 c. 119; 1981 c. 255 ss. 5, 6, 13; 1983 a. 53 s. 114; 1983 a. 227; 1985 a. 87; 1989 a. 304; 1991 a. 239; 1993 a. 256, 496; 1995 a. 422; 1997 a. 92; 2001 a. 103.

9 **SECTION 11.** 346.50 (3m) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 346.50 (3m) (b) 1. Before enactment, the city council seeks the advice and
 11 recommendation of a disabled parking council of at least 7 members established by
 12 an ordinance of the city or, if the city has established a disabled parking enforcement
 13 assistance council under s. 349.145, by that council, and holds a public hearing on
 14 the proposal. The majority of the members of any disabled parking council shall be
 15 appointed by the city council from among those residents of the city to whom or on
 16 whose behalf the department has issued a special registration plate under s. 341.14
 17 (1) to ~~(1r)~~ (1q)[✓] or a special identification card under s. 343.51.[✓]

History: 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 55, 276, 288; 1981 c. 119; 1981 c. 255 ss. 5, 6, 13; 1983 a. 53 s. 114; 1983 a. 227; 1985 a. 87; 1989 a. 304; 1991 a. 239; 1993 a. 256, 496; 1995 a. 422; 1997 a. 92; 2001 a. 103.

18 **SECTION 12.** 346.503 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 346.503 (1) In this section, "motor vehicle used by a physically disabled person"
 20 means a motor vehicle bearing special registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (1),
 21 (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or~~ ~~(1r)~~ (a) or a motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, upon
 22 which a special identification card issued under s. 343.51 is displayed or a motor
 23 vehicle registered in another jurisdiction and displaying a registration plate, card or

1 emblem issued by the other jurisdiction which designates the vehicle as a vehicle
2 used by a physically disabled person. ✓

3 **History:** 1981 c. 255 ss. 7, 13; 1983 a. 77, 227, 246; 1985 a. 87 s. 5; 1985 a. 135 s. 85; 1987 a. 260; 1989 a. 304; 1993 a. 256; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6415, 6416, 9116 (5).

3 **SECTION 13.** 346.505 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 346.505 (2) (a) Except for a motor vehicle used by a physically disabled person
5 as defined under s. 346.503 (1), no person may park, stop or leave standing any
6 vehicle, whether attended or unattended and whether temporarily or otherwise,
7 upon any portion of a street, highway or parking facility reserved, by official traffic
8 signs indicating the restriction, for vehicles displaying special registration plates
9 issued under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r)(a)~~ or a special identification
10 card issued under s. 343.51 or vehicles registered in another jurisdiction and
11 displaying a registration plate, card or emblem issued by the other jurisdiction which
12 designates the vehicle as a vehicle used by a physically disabled person. ✓

13 (b) No person may park, stop or leave standing any vehicle, whether attended
14 or unattended and whether temporarily or otherwise, upon any portion of a street,
15 highway or parking facility so as to obstruct, block or otherwise limit the use of any
16 portion of a street, highway or parking facility reserved, by official traffic signs
17 indicating the restriction, for vehicles displaying special registration plates issued
18 under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r)(a)~~ or a special identification card
19 issued under s. 343.51 or vehicles registered in another jurisdiction and displaying
20 a registration plate, card or emblem issued by the other jurisdiction which
21 designates the vehicle as a vehicle used by a physically disabled person. ✓

22 (c) Notwithstanding par. (b), no person may park, stop or leave standing any
23 vehicle, whether attended or unattended and whether temporarily or otherwise,
24 upon any portion of a street, highway or parking facility that is clearly marked as and

1 intended to be an access aisle to provide entry to and exit from vehicles by persons
2 with physical disabilities and which is immediately adjacent to any portion of a
3 street, highway or parking facility reserved, by official traffic signs indicating the
4 restriction, for vehicles displaying special registration plates issued under s. 341.14
5 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a special identification card issued under s.
6 343.51 or vehicles registered in another jurisdiction and displaying a registration
7 plate, card or emblem issued by the other jurisdiction which designates the vehicle
8 as a vehicle used by a person with a physical disability.✓

History: 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 276; 1981 c. 255 ss. 8, 9, 13; 1983 a. 77, 192; 1985 a. 87 s. 5; 1987 a. 260; 1989 a. 304; 1993 a. 256, 490; 1997 a. 27, 92; 1999 a. 80.

9 **SECTION 14.** 349.13 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 349.13 (1m) In addition to the requirements under s. 346.503 (1m), the
11 department, with respect to state trunk highways outside of corporate limits and
12 parking facilities under its jurisdiction, and local authorities, with respect to
13 highways under their jurisdiction including state trunk highways or connecting
14 highways within corporate limits and parking facilities within corporate limits, may,
15 by official traffic signs indicating the restriction, prohibit parking, stopping or
16 standing upon any portion of a street, highway or parking facility reserved for any
17 vehicle bearing special registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m),
18 or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, upon which a special
19 identification card issued under s. 343.51 is displayed or any vehicle registered in
20 another jurisdiction and displaying a registration plate, card or emblem issued by
21 the other jurisdiction which designates the vehicle as a vehicle used by a physically
22 disabled person.✓

History: 1973 c. 248; 1975 c. 299; 1977 c. 29 ss. 1654 (3), (8) (a), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 116, 272, 418; 1979 c. 34, 59, 231, 276, 325; 1981 c. 227; 1981 c. 255 ss. 10, 11, 13;
1983 a. 77 s. 15; 1983 a. 213; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 87 s. 5; 1989 a. 304; 1991 a. 269, 316; 1993 a. 246; 1995 a. 448; 1997 a. 27, 159, 258; 1999 a. 85; 2003 a. 142; 2005 a. 326.

23 **SECTION 15.** 349.145 of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **349.145 Authority to establish disabled parking enforcement**
2 **assistance councils.** Any city, village or county may by ordinance or resolution
3 establish a disabled parking enforcement assistance council. The majority of such
4 a council shall be appointed by the local authorities from among those residents of
5 the city, village or county to whom or on whose behalf the department has issued a
6 special registration plate under s. 341.14 (1) to ~~(1r)~~ (1q) or a special identification
7 card under s. 343.51. Members of such a council may report violations of s. 341.625
8 (1), 343.52, 346.503 or 346.505 (2) or ordinances in conformity therewith to a traffic
9 officer of the city, village or county as provided in s. 341.625 (2), 343.52 (3), 346.503
10 (5) or 346.505 (3). If a 1st or 2nd class city has enacted an ordinance under s. 346.50
11 (3m), the council shall perform any duties required by s. 346.50 (3m).[✓]

12 **History:** 1987 a. 260; 1991 a. 87; 1993 a. 256; 1995 a. 131.

(END)



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

LRB-3717/P1
EVM:nwn:md

11

INSERTS

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

RMR

In 1/21/10

Today

SAJ

Regen.

1 AN ACT *to repeal* 341.14 (1r) and 346.50 (2a) (f) and (g); and *to amend* 100.51
 2 (5) (b) 1., 167.31 (4) (cg) 5., 341.13 (2), 341.14 (8) (c), 341.625 (1), 346.50 (2),
 3 346.50 (2a) (intro.), 346.50 (3), 346.50 (3m) (b) 1., 346.503 (1), 346.505 (2),
 4 349.13 (1m) and 349.145 of the statutes; **relating to:** registration plates for
 5 vehicles leased to persons with a disability that limits the ability to walk
 6 (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department of Transportation).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, an owner of certain motor vehicles, including an automobile, registering the motor vehicle with the Department of Transportation (DOT) who submits a statement certifying that he or she is a person with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk may receive special registration plates for the motor vehicle that entitle the person to certain parking privileges. For the purposes of the vehicle registration provisions, the term "owner" includes a lessee who leases a vehicle for a period of one year or more. Also under current law, a state resident registering certain motor vehicles, including an automobile, with DOT who submits a statement certifying that the motor vehicle is leased to a person with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk may receive special registration plates for the motor vehicle that entitle the lessee to certain parking privileges. DOT, however, may not issue plates under this latter provision after January 1, 1998.

Under this bill, the provision allowing a person who leases a vehicle to a person with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk to obtain special

registration plates entitling the person with a disability who leases the vehicle to certain parking privileges is repealed. The provision allowing an owner to obtain special registration plates entitling the owner, if he or she has a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk, to certain parking privileges is unchanged.

For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

LAW REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation proposal, requested by the Department of Transportation and introduced by the Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are desirable as a matter of public policy.

create A.R. A

1 **SECTION 1.** 100.51 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 100.51 (5) (b) 1. The motor vehicle displays special registration plates issued
3 under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a special identification card issued
4 under s. 343.51 or is a motor vehicle registered in another jurisdiction and displays
5 a registration plate, card or emblem issued by the other jurisdiction that designates
6 that the vehicle is used by a physically disabled person.

7 **SECTION 2.** 167.31 (4) (cg) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 167.31 (4) (cg) 5. The vehicle bears special registration plates issued under s.
9 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), or (1m) ~~or (1r)~~ or displays a sign that is at least 11 inches square
10 on which is conspicuously written "disabled hunter".

create A.R. B

11 **SECTION 3.** 341.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 341.13 (2) In addition to the matter specified in s. 341.12 (3), the registration
13 plates for a vehicle registered on the basis of gross weight except a dual purpose
14 motor home or a motor home, motor truck, farm truck, or dual purpose farm truck
15 registered under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1m), (1q), ~~(1r) (a)~~, (2), (6m), or (6r) or 341.145 (1)
16 (a), (b), (c), (d), or (e) or a motor truck or dual purpose farm truck registered under

1 s. 341.14 (6) shall indicate the weight class into which the vehicle falls in a manner
2 prescribed by the department. The gross weight which determines the registration
3 fee for a dual purpose motor home or a motor home, motor truck, farm truck, or dual
4 purpose farm truck registered under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1m), (1q), ~~(1r)~~(a), (2), (6m),
5 or (6r) or 341.145 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), or (e) or a motor truck or dual purpose farm truck
6 registered under s. 341.14 (6) shall be shown on its certificate of registration.

7 **SECTION 4.** ^{create A.R. Z} 341.14 (1r) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 5.** ^{create A.R. C} 341.14 (8) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 341.14 (8) (c) This subsection does not apply to a special plate issued under s.
10 341.14 (1) ~~or (1r)~~.

11 **SECTION 6.** 341.625 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 341.625 (1) Any person who fraudulently procures or uses special registration
13 plates issued under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r)~~(a) shall forfeit not
14 less than \$200 nor more than \$500.

15 **SECTION 7.** 346.50 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 346.50 (2) Except as provided in sub. (3m), a motor vehicle bearing a special
17 registration plate issued under s. 341.14 (1) ~~or (1r)~~(a) to a disabled veteran or on his
18 or her behalf is exempt from any ordinance imposing time limitations on parking in
19 any street or highway zone and parking lot, whether municipally owned or leased,
20 or both municipally owned and leased or a parking place owned or leased, or both
21 owned and leased by a municipal parking utility, with one-half hour or more
22 limitation but otherwise is subject to the laws relating to parking. Where the time
23 limitation on a metered stall is one-half hour or more, no meter payment is required.
24 Parking privileges granted by this subsection are limited to the disabled veteran to
25 whom or on whose behalf the special plates were issued and to qualified operators

INSERT
3-7

1 acting under the disabled veteran's express direction with the disabled veteran
2 present.

3 **SECTION 8.** 346.50 (2a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 346.50 (2a) (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (3m), a motor vehicle bearing
5 special registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~
6 or a motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, upon which a special identification card
7 issued under s. 343.51 is displayed or a motor vehicle registered in another
8 jurisdiction upon which is displayed a registration plate, a card or an emblem issued
9 by the other jurisdiction designating the vehicle as a vehicle used by a physically
10 disabled person is exempt from any ordinance imposing time limitations on parking
11 in any street or highway zone and parking lot, whether municipally owned or leased,
12 or both municipally owned and leased or a parking place owned or leased, or both
13 owned and leased by a municipal parking utility, with one-half hour or more
14 limitation but otherwise is subject to the laws relating to parking. Where the time
15 limitation on a metered stall is one-half hour or more, no meter payment is required.

16 Parking privileges granted by this subsection are limited to the following:

17 **SECTION 9.** 346.50 (2a) (f) and (g) of the statutes are repealed.

18 **SECTION 10.** 346.50 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 346.50 (3) Except as provided in sub. (3m), a vehicle bearing special
20 registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a
21 motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, upon which a special identification card
22 issued under s. 343.51 is displayed or a motor vehicle registered in another
23 jurisdiction upon which is displayed a registration plate, a card or an emblem issued
24 by the other jurisdiction designating the vehicle as a vehicle used by a person with
25 a physical disability is exempt from s. 346.505 (2) (a) or any ordinance in conformity

1 therewith prohibiting parking, stopping or standing upon any portion of a street,
2 highway or parking facility reserved for persons with physical disabilities by official
3 traffic signs indicating the restriction. Stopping, standing and parking privileges
4 granted by this subsection are limited to the persons listed under subs. (2) and (2a)
5 (a) to (m).

6 **SECTION 11.** 346.50 (3m) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 346.50 (3m) (b) 1. Before enactment, the city council seeks the advice and
8 recommendation of a disabled parking council of at least 7 members established by
9 an ordinance of the city or, if the city has established a disabled parking enforcement
10 assistance council under s. 349.145, by that council, and holds a public hearing on
11 the proposal. The majority of the members of any disabled parking council shall be
12 appointed by the city council from among those residents of the city to whom or on
13 whose behalf the department has issued a special registration plate under s. 341.14
14 (1) to ~~(1r)~~ (1q) or a special identification card under s. 343.51.

15 **SECTION 12.** 346.503 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 346.503 (1) In this section, "motor vehicle used by a physically disabled person"
17 means a motor vehicle bearing special registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (1),
18 (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r)~~ (a) or a motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, upon
19 which a special identification card issued under s. 343.51 is displayed or a motor
20 vehicle registered in another jurisdiction and displaying a registration plate, card or
21 emblem issued by the other jurisdiction which designates the vehicle as a vehicle
22 used by a physically disabled person.

23 **SECTION 13.** 346.505 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 346.505 (2) (a) Except for a motor vehicle used by a physically disabled person
25 as defined under s. 346.503 (1), no person may park, stop or leave standing any

1 vehicle, whether attended or unattended and whether temporarily or otherwise,
2 upon any portion of a street, highway or parking facility reserved, by official traffic
3 signs indicating the restriction, for vehicles displaying special registration plates
4 issued under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a special identification
5 card issued under s. 343.51 or vehicles registered in another jurisdiction and
6 displaying a registration plate, card or emblem issued by the other jurisdiction which
7 designates the vehicle as a vehicle used by a physically disabled person.

8 (b) No person may park, stop or leave standing any vehicle, whether attended
9 or unattended and whether temporarily or otherwise, upon any portion of a street,
10 highway or parking facility so as to obstruct, block or otherwise limit the use of any
11 portion of a street, highway or parking facility reserved, by official traffic signs
12 indicating the restriction, for vehicles displaying special registration plates issued
13 under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a special identification card
14 issued under s. 343.51 or vehicles registered in another jurisdiction and displaying
15 a registration plate, card or emblem issued by the other jurisdiction which
16 designates the vehicle as a vehicle used by a physically disabled person.

17 (c) Notwithstanding par. (b), no person may park, stop or leave standing any
18 vehicle, whether attended or unattended and whether temporarily or otherwise,
19 upon any portion of a street, highway or parking facility that is clearly marked as and
20 intended to be an access aisle to provide entry to and exit from vehicles by persons
21 with physical disabilities and which is immediately adjacent to any portion of a
22 street, highway or parking facility reserved, by official traffic signs indicating the
23 restriction, for vehicles displaying special registration plates issued under s. 341.14
24 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m), or (1q) ~~or (1r) (a)~~ or a special identification card issued under s.
25 343.51 or vehicles registered in another jurisdiction and displaying a registration

1 plate, card or emblem issued by the other jurisdiction which designates the vehicle
2 as a vehicle used by a person with a physical disability.

3 **SECTION 14.** 349.13 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **349.13 (1m)** In addition to the requirements under s. 346.503 (1m), the
5 department, with respect to state trunk highways outside of corporate limits and
6 parking facilities under its jurisdiction, and local authorities, with respect to
7 highways under their jurisdiction including state trunk highways or connecting
8 highways within corporate limits and parking facilities within corporate limits, may,
9 by official traffic signs indicating the restriction, prohibit parking, stopping or
10 standing upon any portion of a street, highway or parking facility reserved for any
11 vehicle bearing special registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (1), (1a), (1e), (1m),
12 or (1q) or (1r)-(a) or a motor vehicle, other than a motorcycle, upon which a special
13 identification card issued under s. 343.51 is displayed or any vehicle registered in
14 another jurisdiction and displaying a registration plate, card or emblem issued by
15 the other jurisdiction which designates the vehicle as a vehicle used by a physically
16 disabled person.

17 **SECTION 15.** ^{← create A.R. D} 349.145 of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **349.145 Authority to establish disabled parking enforcement**
19 **assistance councils.** Any city, village or county may by ordinance or resolution
20 establish a disabled parking enforcement assistance council. The majority of such
21 a council shall be appointed by the local authorities from among those residents of
22 the city, village or county to whom or on whose behalf the department has issued a
23 special registration plate under s. 341.14 (1) to ~~(1r)~~ (1q) or a special identification
24 card under s. 343.51. Members of such a council may report violations of s. 341.625
25 (1), 343.52, 346.503 or 346.505 (2) or ordinances in conformity therewith to a traffic

1 officer of the city, village or county as provided in s. 341.625 (2), 343.52 (3), 346.503
2 (5) or 346.505 (3). If a 1st or 2nd class city has enacted an ordinance under s. 346.50
3 (3m), the council shall perform any duties required by s. 346.50 (3m).

(END)

INSEAT
8-3

INSERT

SECTION Notes: LRB 3717

CS Note: *CS* *S.*
Place after SECTION 4: This SECTION repeals 341.14(1r), which currently permits a person with a disability to obtain disabled license plates for a leased vehicle. This statutory section is no longer needed, due to the ~~created~~ of s. 341.101(2)(b), which defines a vehicle owner to include a vehicle lessee.

CS Note:
Place after SECTION 15: SECTIONS 1 to 3 and SECTIONS 5 to 15 reflect the repeal of s. 341.14(1r) in SECTION 4 of this bill.

use note: std
INSERT
3-7

creation

INSERT
8-3

use A.R. Z

use AR A

use A.R. B

use A.R. C

use A.R. D

Mueller, Eric

From: Gary, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 9:45 AM
To: Mueller, Eric
Subject: FW: DOT law revision drafts

Attachments: SECTION Notes lrb 3717.doc; SECTION NOTES LRB 3685.doc

I think 3717 is the only one that's yours.

Aaron

From: Rose, Laura
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 9:41 AM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: RE: DOT law revision drafts



SECTION Notes lrb 3717.doc (23...
SECTION NOTES LRB 3685.doc (20...

Hi Aaron,

I have no idea why those attachments were blank. I am sending them again. Please let me know if these are okay.

Yes, please draft as /1 drafts.

Thanks!

Laura

Laura D. Rose, Deputy Director
Wisconsin Legislative Council
One East Main Street, Suite 401
PO Box 2536
Madison, WI 53701-2536
tel: 608.266.9791
fax: 608.266.3830
laura.rose@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Gary, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 9:39 AM
To: Rose, Laura
Cc: Mueller, Eric
Subject: RE: DOT law revision drafts

Hi Laura,

Did you want these drafts as "/1" drafts?

Also, the attachments for LRB-3717 and LRB-3685 were blank - did you intend that these drafts not include a LC note?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary
Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Rose, Laura
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 11:55 AM
To: Gary, Aaron; Mueller, Eric
Subject: DOT law revision drafts

Hi Aaron and Eric,

I'm attaching the SECTION notes that should be included in the DOT remedial drafts approved for introduction by the Law Revision Committee (LRBs 3666, 3717, 3685, 3667, 3670, and 3665).

Could you please draft these drafts as Senate bills, for introduction by the Law Revision Committee, and include the notes? Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Laura

<< File: SECTION Notes to LRB 3666.doc >> << File: SECTION Notes lrb 3717.doc >> << File: SECTION NOTES LRB 3685.doc >> << File: SECTION NOTES LRB 3667.doc >> << File: SECTION NOTES.3670.doc >> << File: SECTION NOTES 3665.doc >>

Laura D. Rose, Deputy Director
Wisconsin Legislative Council
One East Main Street, Suite 401
PO Box 2536
Madison, WI 53701-2536
tel: 608.266.9791
fax: 608.266.3830
laura.rose@legis.wisconsin.gov

Barman, Mike

From: Rose, Laura
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 1:31 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3717/1 Topic: Eliminate redundant provision regarding license plates for disabled persons on leased vehicles.

Please Jacket LRB 09-3717/1 for the SENATE.